Message

From:

Sent: 18/05/2011 19:45:41

To: jwray@kctmo.org.uk

Subject: Re: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works
Hi J

The report, the installation and product was good.

carl

————— original Message-----

Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>
To:

sent: wed, 18 May 2011 9:52
subject: RE: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works

carl

Sorry - not clear what you mean. Are you saying the report is not acceptable or the installation is not
acceptable 7

Please advise

Thanks

Janice wWray

TMO Health, safety & Facilities Manager
t:

w:  www.kctmo.org.uk

The Network Hub, 300 Kensal Road, WIO SBE
Before printing, please think about the environment

T o

From:

Sent: 17 May 2011 22:07

To: Abigail Acosta

Cc: Janice wray

Subject: Re: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works

Good evening to you both

Thank you for the copy of the pilot report.

Do you want me to comment on this report because I believe that it is not acceptable

carl
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————— original Message-----

From: Abigail Acosta <aacosta@kctmo.org.uks>

To: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>

C€C: Lorna cunningham <lcunningham@kctmo.org.uk>;

Adrian

Bowmah <abowman@kctmo.org.uk>; Adelola Dairo <adairo@kctmo.org.uk>; william Berry <wberry@kctmo.org.uk>;

Carol McGarry <cmcgarry@kctmo.org.uk>
Sent: Tue, 17 May 2011 10:06
Subject: Fw: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works

Janice hi

FYI, our first Clerk of Works report for trial undertaken at the above fyi
Thanks

Abi Acosta
Project Manager

P Before printing, please think about the environment
%*:  The Network Hub, Units 102-108 , 292A Kensal Road, London wlO 5BE

U www.kctmo.org.uk| 8: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk

From: Alex Fomin [majlto:Alex.Fomin@lhc.gov.uk]

Sent: 17 May 2011 08:06

To: Abigail Acosta

Subject: RE: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works

Abi, good morning

I hope you keeping well

Abi as promised this is my first report just for the pilot door. I’ 11 continue my visit and provide you

with more reports Tlater.

Best regards

Alex Fomin
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Technical officer
DDI:
m:

T:

www. Thc. gov.uk

LHC
Royal House,

4th Floor, 2-4 vine Street,
Uxbridge,

UB8 1QE

This e-mail may contain confidential information and/or copyright

material and is intended for the use of the addressee only.

Unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this email

by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the e-mail reply
facility. Please note that any reply you make to this e-mail may be seen

by other persons other than the main recipient.

From: Abigail Acosta [mailto:aacosta@kctmo.org.uk]

Sent: 16 May 2011 10:21

To: Alex Fomin

Subject: RE: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works

Alex hi and good morning

Hoping you had a good weekend

Alex whatever is easiest for you, one report for two visits are fine with me

Great look forward to pilot info as I need to send across to a few internal stakeholders

Have a good day and see you soon

Abi Acosta
Project Manager
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P Before printing, please think about the environment
*:  The Network Hub, Units 102-108 , 292A Kensal Road, London WIO 5BE

U www.kctmo.org.uk| 8: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk

From: Alex Fomin [mailto:Alex.Fomin@lhc.gov.uk]

Sent: 16 May 2011 10:17

To: Abigail Acosta

Subject: RE: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works

Abi, good morning

Abi, can I make a suggestion. Will you accept one report for at Teast two visits to site, this will save

my time.

Obviously the first report for the pilot I’ m going to send to you sometime this week.

Best regards

Alex Fomin
Technical officer
DDI:
m:

T:

ww . Thc.gov.uk

LHC
Royal House,

4th Floor, 2-4 Vine Street,
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
Sent: 06 May 2011 10:55
To: 'Natasha Brown'

Cc: Lorna Cunningham; Janice Wray; andy.webster@masterdor.co.uk; _A'Iex Fomin;

Adrian Bowman
Subject: RE: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works

Thanks Natasha

Abi Acosta
Project Manager

P Before printing, please think about the environment

*:  The Network Hub, Units 102-108 , 292A Kensal Road, London w10 5BE

U www.kctmo.org.uk] 8: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk

From: Natasha Brown [mailto:natasha.brown@masterdor.co.uk]
Sent: 06 May 2011 10:52

To: Abigail Acosta

Cc: Lorna Cunningham; Janice Wray; andy.webster@masterdor.co.uk
Subject: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works

Hi all,

Following on form Abi’ s email yesterday I can now confirm flat 16 Grenfell Tower has been booked for the
trail replacement door on Wednesday 11th May @ 10:00am. See you all then!

Regards

Natasha Brown

CST00003139_0005
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Tenant Liaison officer

Manse Masterdor
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